From:
Sent: --017

To:
Subject: Fw. WBC Local Plan Preferred Options Consultation

il
Thanks for the email and apologies for not writing your name down.

| will be happy to attend a meeting but will be away from the office until-. However, |

am expecting a couple of meeting requests by email tomorrow so if you cil something
in, let me know tomorrow. Suggested dates are:

h the meantime it might be helpful if you take a look at our short advice note on Site Allocations
and the Historic Environment which is useful in understanding what Historic England would expect
to see with regards evidence on the impact a site allocation has on the historic environment. I
also includes a useful methodology which a number of local authorities are using as their own to
assess sites. This normally forms part of the evidence base and is used to inform any policies

and the SA. Ouriuidance can be found here

An example of a methodology and assessment is n Leeds where my colleague in Yorkshire has
been working with the City Council.

My colleague n Yorkshire mentioned that The Leeds Heritage Impact Assessment approach is
one that very closely follows our stepped approach and the use of maps which identifies the areas
of highest sensitivity is particularly useful in clearly-defining those areas which areas might need
to remain open in order to safeguard the significance of nearby heritage assets.

We also have some heritage impact assessments for large strategic sites such as Urban
Extensions which might be helpful, so let me know if you would like to see these.

We will of course assist in commenting on your methodology and any assessments you make and
any other matters affecting the historic environment.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Regards,.
-onment Planning Adviser (North West)
Direct Line: _

Historic England | Canada House 13 Chepstow Street | Manchester | Ml SFW

www.HistoricEngland.org.uk


www.HistoricEngland.org.uk

To:
Subject: RE: WBC Local Plan Preferred Options Consultation

From:
Sent: 02 August 2017

Good Morning-
Apologies for the delay in responding, it was me who you spoke with.

In relation to your query, The Preferred Development Option (PDO) is a high level spatial assessment that
establishes the Council's 'Broad Areas of Growth' across the Borough. It will be the Draft Local Plan that
will formally allocate sites and contain policy specifics in relation to Heritage Assets.

As you are already aware we have identified and noted the location of Conservation Areas, Locally Listed
Buildings and Statutory Listed Building in our Area Profiles and site visit Proformas. In addition to
identifying the above, the Council commissioned AECOM to prepare various concept Masterplans for the
proposed Broad Areas of Growth and these have taken into account Heritage Assets, Conservation Arreas
etc.

We are keen to work with English Heritage as part of the Plan making process and | write to ask if you
would be open to attending a meeting with Warrington Borough Council Planning Officers to confirm what
process we need to go through to satisfy the requirements of English Heritage, ahead ofthe Draft Local
Plan publication.

Regards,

Planning Policy Officer

From:

rom P
To: LDF

Subject: RE WBC Local Plan Preferred Options Consultation

Hi,
| spoke to someone last week regarding this query and was expecting an email to confirm a
number of matters that was discussed.

Unfortunately, | do not have the name of the person | spoke to!

This is just a reminder to send the email so that it can be used to inform Historic England's
response.

Thanks-

Historic Environment Planning Adviser (North West)
Planning Group

Historic En-and

Direct Line:

Historic England ICanada House 13 Chepstow Street IManchester IM1 5FW
2



www.HistoricEngland.org.uk
@HE _Northwest

]
B Historic England

We help people understand, enjoy and value the historic environment, and protect it for the future. Historic England is
a public body, and we champion everyone's heritage, across England.

Follow us: Facebook I Twitter I Instagram  Sign up to our newsletter
Help us create a list of the 100 places which tell England's remarkable story and its impact on the world. A History of
England in 100 Places sponsored by Ecclesiastical.

This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may contain personal views which are not the views of Historic England unless specifically stated. If
you have received it in error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender immediately. Do not use, copy or disclose the information in any way nor
act in reliance on it. Any information sent to Historic England may become publicly available.

From:--

Sent:8:27

To:----

Subélan Preferred Options Consultation

Sorry | forgot to mention that | have checked the character area documents and there is no
assessment n these either.

Historic Environment Planning Adviser (North West)
Planning Group

Historic En-and

Direct Line:

Historic England ICanada House 13 Chepstow Street IManchester IM1 5FW

www.HistoricEngland.org.uk
@HE Northwest

ocal Plan Preferred Options Consultation
Importance: Hiah

h relation to the above, |would be grateful if you could tell me where |find the assessment of the
historic environment that has been undertaken to inform the preferred options. |can only find
reference to assets and the potential to impact on a conservation area within the Settlement

Profile supporting documents but | cannot find anything else. A prompt response would be
helpful.

Kind regards, -

11111!-onment Planning Adviser (North West)
Planning Group
Historic England


www.HistoricEngland.org.uk
www.HistoricEngland.org.uk

Direct Line: _

Historic England | Canada House | 3 Chepstow Street | Manchester | M1 5FW

www.HistoricEngland.org.uk
@HE NorthWest

DISCLAIMER

The views expressed by the author of this e-mail do not necessarily reflect the views or policies of Warrington Borough Council. Warrington
Borough Council employees and Elected Members are expressly requested, to not make any defamatory, threatening or obscene statements and
to not infringe any legal right (including copyright) by e-mail communication.

WARNING: e-Mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed,
arrive late or incomplete, or may contain viruses. Warrington Borough Council therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the
content of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission.

CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail contains proprietary information, some or all of which may be confidential and/or legally privileged. It is for the
intended recipient(s) only. If an addressing or transmission error has misdirected this e-mail, please notify the sender; and then delete the original.
If you are not the intended recipient you should not use, disclose, distr bute, copy, print or rely on any information contained in this e-mail.
ACCESS TO INFORMATION: As a public sector organisation, Warrington Borough Council may be required to disclose this e-mail (or any
response to it) under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. All information is handled in line with the Data Protection Act 1998.

MONITORING: Warrington Borough Council undertakes monitoring of both incoming and outgoing e-mail. You should therefore be aware that the
content of any e-mail may be examined if deemed appropriate.

VIRUSES: The recipient should check this e-mail and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Warrington Borough Council accepts no liability
for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail. Although precautions have been taken to ensure that no viruses are present within
this e-mail, Warrington Borough Council cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use of this e-mail or any attachments.
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